Public Document Pack

LONDON

LICENSING (HEARING) SUB
COMMITTEE

Date: THURSDAY, 2 JUNE 2016

Time: 11.00 am

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOMS, 2ND
FLOOR, WEST WING, GUILDHALL

APPLICANT:
DISAPPEARING DINING CLUB LIMITED

PREMISES:
24-26 NEWBURY STREET, EC1A 7HU



CONTENTS

Hearing Procedure

Report of the Director of Markets & Consumer Protection

Appendix 1:

Appendix 2:

Appendix 3:

Appendix 4:

Appendix 5:

Appendix 6:

Copy of Application

)] Amendments to Application

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
Representations from responsible authorities

i) Environmental Health

Representations from Other Persons

i) Residents and Elected Members

Map of subject premises together with other licensed
premises in the area and their latest terminal time for

alcohol sales

Plan of Premises

(Pages 1 - 2)
(Pages 3 - 10)
(Pages 11 - 26)
(Pages 27 - 28)

(Pages 29 - 30)

(Pages 31 - 32)

(Pages 33 - 60)

(Pages 61 - 62)

(Pages 63 - 64)



Agenda Annex

LICENSING (HEARING) SUB COMMITTEE
PROCEDURE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. This procedure shall apply to all public hearings conducted under the provisions
of the Licensing Act 2003.

2.  Public hearings conducted under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 shall
take the form of a discussion led by the licensing authority. Cross-examination
will be permitted when the Sub Committee considers it to be required. The
conduct of hearings shall be broadly based, subject to the discretion of the Sub
Committee, on the points set out below.

3. At the start of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub Committee will introduce
him/herself and other Members of the Sub Committee as well as the City
Corporation officers present. Anyone making representations will then be asked
to introduce themselves and anyone accompanying them. The applicant will
then do likewise.*

4.  The Chairman will then explain the purpose of the hearing and the procedure to
be followed at the hearing. The Sub Committee will then make any rulings
necessary in respect of requests for witnesses to be heard in support of any of
the parties making representations or the applicant.

5.  Those making representations will then be invited to present their case.
Repetition will not be permitted. Equal time will be offered to the applicant and
those making representations. Where there is more than one party making
representations and/or calling witnesses in support, consideration should be
given to having one spokesman on behalf of all parties so as to avoid repetition.
Although the use of a spokesman will be encouraged by the Sub Committee,
the decision rests with those parties making representations.

6. Inthe event of disorder or persistent disregard of the authority of the Chair, the
Chairman may suspend or adjourn the hearing, or require that the person(s)
causing disorder or showing disregard leave the hearing.

7. Inthe event that the Sub Committee has decided that cross-examination will be
permitted, the applicant will be invited to ask questions of the party(s) making
representations and their witnesses (if any). The party(s) making
representations and any witnesses giving evidence in support will then answer
any guestions put to them by members of the Sub Committee.

8. The applicant will then be invited to present their case and call any witnesses in
support of their application. The applicant will be entitled to the same period of
time to present his case as those making representations were afforded.

! In hearings where a licence is being reviewed, references in this procedure to ‘applicant’ should be read as
references to the licence holder and references to ‘those making representations’ should be read as references to
those applying for the review.

Page 1



10.

11.

12.

13.

In the event that the Sub Committee has decided that cross-examination will be
permitted, those making representations will be invited to ask questions of the
applicant and their witnesses (if any). The applicant and any witnesses giving
evidence in support will then answer any questions put to them by members of
the Sub Committee.

The Chairman will ask all parties if there is anything else they would like to add
in support of their respective cases.

Those making representations will then be invited to make closing submissions
followed by the applicant.

The Sub Committee will then retire to consider their decision. They may call for
assistance by the representatives of the Town Clerk and/or the Comptroller &
City Solicitor but those persons will play no part in the decision-making process.

In due course, the Sub Committee will return to announce their decision or to
inform those present when the decision will be given.

Page 2



Agenda Annex

Committee(s): Hearing Date(s): | Item no.
Licensing Sub-Committee 2 June 2016
Subject:

Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a new premises license

Name of premises: Disappearing Dining Club
Address of premises: 26 Newbury Street, EC1A 7THU

Report of: Public / Nea=Public
Director of Markets and Consumer Protection

Ward (if appropriate): Farringdon Within

1 Introduction

1.1 To consider and determine, by public hearing, the application for a new
premises license under the Licensing Act 2003, taking into account the
representations of the responsible authorities detailed in paragraph 4,
other persons detailed in paragraph 5 and the policy considerations
detailed in paragraph 6 of this report.

1.2 The decision of the Sub-Committee must be made with a view to
promoting one or more of the four licensing objectives, namely:

the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

the prevention of public nuisance
the protection of children from harm

Summary of Application

2.1 An application made by:
Disappearing Dining Club Ltd
c/o Interax Accountancy Services Ltd
Basepoint Oakfield Close
Tewkesbury Business Park
Tewkesbury
Gloucestershire
GL208SD

Page 3



2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

was received by the City of London Licensing Authority on 8 April
2016 for a new premises licence in respect of the premises at:

26 Newbury Street
EC1A 7THU

Full details of the application are contained in the copy of the
Application Form at Appendix 1.

The application is to provide the following activities:

Activity Current Licence Proposed
Supply of Alcohol, N/A Mon - Wed 11:00 —01:00

Recorded Music, Anything Thu—Sat 11:00 — 02:00
of a similar description to ' '
recorded music. Sun 12:00 - 01:00

Late Night Refreshment N/A Sun —Wed 23:00-01:30
Thu—Sat 23:00 —02:30

In addition to the timings above, non-standard timings are requested as
follows:
e The terminal hour for all licensable activities to be extended by
one hour at the start of British Summertime.
e All the above licensable activates to be extended from the end
of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted
hours on New Year’s Day. (Although see 2.5 below).

The supply of alcohol is for ‘on’ sales only.

On 14 April 2016, the applicant sought an amendment to the
application with an addition to the operating schedule and non-standard
timings as follows:
e ‘No Promoted Events’ to be added to the operating schedule.
e The installation of a more intricate CCTV system to that
described in the original operating schedule.

Page 4



2.6

2.7

3.2

4.2

4.3

e The licensing activities to be extended on New Year’s Eve to
03:00 only.

The amendments can be seen as Appendix 1i.

The Operating Schedule submitted by the applicant suggests a number
of steps intended to be taken in order to promote the four licensing
objectives. Those conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule and could be included on the licence are attached as Appendix
2. This includes those conditions which are consistent with the
operating schedule included in the amendment.

The mandatory licence conditions can be found in the Licensing Act
2003, sections 19-21. Also, in the Schedules to The Licensing Act 2003
(Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 (as amended) and The
Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014.

Licensing History of Premises

Our records show that the premises has never been licensed before.
The premises is to be used as a basement food and wine bar offering

modern European dishes for lunch and dinner with an accompanying
bar food menu.

Representations from Responsible Authorities

There is one representation from the City of London Environmental
Health pollution team against the granting of the licence on the basis
that there is a significant risk of noise disturbance, particularly during
dispersal of customers.

It is also their contention that the licence Application contains
insufficient information to demonstrate how the Applicant will promote
the ‘prevention of public nuisance’ licensing objective.

The representation can be seen in full as Appendix 3.

Page 5



5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

6.2

Representations From Other Persons

There are twenty representations from other persons. All of these are
against the granting of a licence to these premises on the terms laid out
in the operating schedule on the basis that they believe one or more of
the licensing objectives will be undermined.

The majority of the representations are from residents of Newbury
Street and Bartholomew Close in addition to six Members.

All of those making representations feel that the licensing objective
relating to the prevention of public nuisance will be undermined. One
or more of the representations also feel that at least one of the other
licensing objectives, the prevention of crime and disorder and public
safety, will be undermined.

Where an opinion has been proffered, those making representations
would prefer the licence not be granted at all or with a terminal hour for
licensable activities no later than 23:00.

The representations can be seen in full as Appendix 4.

Policy Considerations

In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must
have regard to its Statement of Licensing policy and statutory guidance
issued under s 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

City of London Corporation’s Statement of Licensing Policy

The following sections/paragraphs of the City of London Corporation’s
Statement of Licensing Policy are particularly applicable to this
application.

Paragraph 29 states that in completing the operating schedule,
applicants should set out in some detail how they intend to run the
premises in order to promote the four licensing objectives.

Paragraph 50 states an overriding policy principle namely, that each

application will be decided on its individual merits, with the process
complying with the regulations made under the Licensing Act 2003.

Page 6



6.3

Paragraphs 51-54 state the Corporation’s policy on setting conditions
which may be applicable dependant on the step(s) taken by members as
stated in paragraph nine of this report.

Paragraph 59 addresses the need to strike a fair balance between the
desires and expectations of operators and the benefits to the community
of licensed venues with the reasonable expectations of local residents
and workers not to be disturbed during night time hours.

Paragraph 66 introduces a number of relevant matters to be considered
by the City Corporation when assessing the likelihood of a particular
licensable activity causing an unacceptable adverse impact, particularly
on local residents and businesses.

Statutory Guidance

The following sections/paragraphs of the statutory guidance issued
under s182 of the Licensing Act 2003 are particularly applicable to this
application (revised March 2015):

Chapter 2 of the guidance covers the four licensing objectives. In
particular, paragraph 2.14 states that it is, °...important that in
considering the promotion of [the public nuisance licensing objective,
licensing authorities] focus on the effect of the licensable activities at
the specific premises on persons living and working (including those
carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be
disproportionate and unreasonable.” Also, paragraph 2.15 indicates that
the prevention of public nuisance could, in appropriate circumstances
include, ‘the reduction of the living and working amenity and
environment of other persons living and working in the area of the
licensed premises.’

Chapter 10 refers to conditions attached to premises licences with
paragraph 10.10 stating that, ‘Conditions should be determined on a
case-by-case basis and standard conditions which ignore these
individual aspects should be avoided.” Also, ‘Licensing authorities
should therefore ensure that any conditions they impose are only those
which are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.’

Page 7



7  Map and Plans

7.1 A map showing the location of the premises together with nearby
licensed premises is attached at Appendix 5. A key of those premises is
included which indicates the maximum permitted hours for alcohol
sales in respect of each premises.

7.2 Plans of the premises are attached as Appendix 6.

8 Summary

8.1 The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Licensing Act 2003 to
promote the Licensing Objectives. Each objective has equal
importance. In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing
Authority must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy,
any Statutory Guidance under the Licensing Act 2003 and is bound by
the Human Rights Act 1998. The Corporation must also fulfil its
obligations under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do
all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in the City.

9 Options

9.1 The Sub-committee must, having regard to the representations, take
such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives:

1) grant the licence subject to any conditions consistent with the
operating schedule modified to such extent as the Sub-
committee considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives and include the mandatory conditions
contained in Ss. 19-21 of the Licensing Act 2003;

i) exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;

iii) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises
supervisor;

iv) Reject the application.

For the purposes of paragraph 9.1(i) conditions consistent with the

operating schedule are modified if any of them are altered or omitted or
any new condition is added.

Page 8



9.2 Where a licensing authority takes one or more of the steps stated in
paragraph 9.1 above the applicant, or the holder of the licence and/or a
person who made relevant representations in relation to the application,
may appeal the decision to the Magistrates’ Court. Any appeal must be
commenced within 21 days following notification of the decision to the

appellant by the licensing authority.

10 Recommendation

10.1 It is therefore RECOMMENDED that your Sub-Committee determine
this application for a premises licence in accordance with paragraph 9

of this report.

Prepared by P Davenport
Licensing Manager

peter.davenport@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Background Papers

BACKGROUND PAPER DEPT

FILE

Corporation of London Statement of | MCP
Licensing Policy (revised Jan 2013)

Statutory Guidance — ‘Revised
Guidance Issued Under Section 182
Of The Licensing Act 2003°. March
2015

5th Floor Walbrook Wharf

Statutory Guidance

Page 9



https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/418114/182-Guidance2015.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Kot EORPR 1

City of London Corporation BT
Environmental Health &
Public Protection
190
-8 APR 7016
Application for a premises licence to be granted ; 2b6o%
under the Licensing Act 2003 DIR, %? FAOQ bt o

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. Tn all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

UWe ___Disappearing Dining Club Limited

............................................................................................................

apply for a premises Kicence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the Premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accerdance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance Survey map reference or description

Basement
26 Newbury Street
Post town London Postcode ECI1A 7HU

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £13,600.00

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * [J  please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i asalimited company DX please complete section B)
ii.  as apartmership []  please complete section (B)
iii. asan unincorporated association or [0  please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) [] please complete section (B)

Page 11
1



c) a recognised club
d) a charity

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
€) the proprietor of an educational establishment
) a health service body

please complete section B)

please complete section (B)

OO000OQ

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga}  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part | of [] please complete section (B)
the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England [7] please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

Yam carrying on or Proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for X
licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or |
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss ] Ms example, Rev) /

Surname First names /

I am 18 years old or over /{Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town / Postcode

Daytime cowlyhone number !

E-maijl #tddress
onal)

Page 12




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mo [l Ms [0 Mis [0 M [ | OtberTitle for _—

example, Rev)

Surname ! First names /

T'am 18 years old or over Mase tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town / Postcode

Daytime cont%one number l

i |

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of g partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
Please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Disappearing Dining Club Limited

Address

C/O Interax Accountancy Services Limited
Basepoint Qakfield Close

Tewkesbury Business Park

Tewkesbury

Gloucestershire

GL20 8SD

Registered number (where applicable)
08235125

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 13




Part 3 Operating Schedule
DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence (o start? [AE A P [T 1] ]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? L1 T | T[T ]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The premises will be a food and wine bar with an offering of Modern European restaurant dishes for lunch
and dinner with an accompanying bar food menu of meats, cheeses and tasting dishes. The bar will serve an
extensive range of wines and a short list of beers, spirits and cocktails to accompany food.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,

please state the number expected to attend. LN/A y

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment :::;ie tick any that

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) m
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
€)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) O
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fll in box F)
g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) |
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) X

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 14
4




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box )}

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A
Plays Wil the performance of a play take place indoors /6
Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors %
(please read guidance note guidance note 2)
6) Out/d)crs/ ]
Day |Start | Finish  Both 0
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidafice note 3)
Tue
Wed rforming plays (please read guidance
Thur
Fri i standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises for the
performance of plays at different times o those listed in the column on
the left. please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

a ///
Sun//
B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance W O
(please read guidance note | note 2)
6) Outdoors |
D S ini Both

ay tart jmlsh 0 '
w/ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Page 15
5




Tue

Sun /

|

Wed State an f films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri

Sat

C
Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3}
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note
6)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Wed

Fri

Sat /

Slln/

st (please read guidance note 5)

ents at different times to those li

Page 16
6




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestlin entertainment take /{ 7
entertainments lace indoors or outdoors or both — lease tick Indoors %
Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note OUM 0

6)

Day | Start | PFinish  Both O

Tue

Mon Please give further details here (please read gui

Wed

Fri 1 standard timings. Where ou intend to use the premi for boxin
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the colurn

on the left, piease list (please read guidance note 5)

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please IndOVﬁ
(please read guidance note read guidance note 2)
6)

f)u/tdoors [
Day | Start | Finish / Both O

Mon Please

Tue

(please read guidance note 3)

Wed g State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please

read guidance note 4)

Page 17
7



Fri

Sat

Sun

/

F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place |

N

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors , X

(please read guidance note read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ’ ]

Day Start Finish Both ] |

Mon 11.00 01.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 11.00 | 01.00

Wed 11.00 01.00 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur 11100 | 02.00

Fri 11.00 02.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

¢ 11.00 02.00 At the start of British Summertime, the terminal hour for all licensable

activities shall be extended by one hour.

Sun 12.00 01.00 From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve, to the start of permitted
hours on New Year’s Day,

Page 18




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors /g]

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — lease tick (please read Indoors

(please read guidance note guidance note 2) pd

6) Ou% ]

Day Start Finish /{oth ]

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidafice note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri n standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat /

Sul//

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

description to that falling

within (e), () or (g)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors X
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon 111.00 {0100 | note2) Outdoors 0

Both ]
Tue 11.00 | 01.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed | 1100 | o01.00

Page 19



Thur 11.00 02.00 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to
' ) that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
Fri 11.00 | 02.00
Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
11.00 02.00 entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (D) or (g)

at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5

Sun At the start of British Summertime, the terminal hour for all licensable

12.00 01.00 activities shall be extended by one hour.

From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve, to the start of permitted
hours on New Year’s Day.

|

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and timings Place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

(please read guidance note (please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both |0

Mon 2300 |1 .30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue (2300 |o01.30

Wed 23.00 01.30 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur 12300 | 02.30

Fri 23.00 | 02.30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
Provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

TO[200 [0230 | e st of British Summertime, the terminal hour for all Ticensablc

activities shall be extended by one hour.

Sun 23.00 | 01.30 | From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve, to the start of permitted
hours on New Year’s Day.

Page 20
10



Supply of alcohol Will the su of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7 premises X
(please read guidance note
Off the D
premises
Day Start Finish Both il
Mon 11.00 01.00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)
Tee 11100 |o01.00
Wed 11100 |o01.00
Thur 11.00 02.00 | Non standard timings. Where You intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
o
= 11.00 02.00 At the start of British Summertime, the terminal hour for all licensable
activities shall be extended by one hour.,
Sat 11.00 | 02.00 | From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve, to the start of permitted
hours on New Year’s Day.
Sun 12.00 | 01.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
Premises supervisor:

Name

Stuart Anthony Langley

Address

!ole Street
ndon

Postcode

| SE14YH

Perso

ce number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

London Borough of Lambeth

Page 21
11




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters

ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8).
N/A
L
Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)
Day Start Finish
Mon 1100 {0130
Tue 1100 |o01.30
Wed 111.00 | 0130
Non standard timings. Where You intend the premises to he open to the
public at different times from these listed in the columm on the left, please
Thur 11.00 | 0230 list (please read guidance note 5)
At the start of British Summertime, the terminal hour for all licensable
Fri 11.00 | 02.30 | activities shall be extended by one hour.
From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve, to the start of permitted
’s Day.
Sat 11.00 02.30 hours on New Year’s Da
Sun 11200 | 0130

Page 22
12




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing ob ectives d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

1. Food will be served at tables by waiter/waitresses at all times,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

2. The PLH/DPS will adopt a “cooling down” period where music volume is reduced 30 minutes before the
closing time of the premises,
3. A facility will be provided for customers to order Hackney taxis/private hire vehicles through members of

4. All staff will receive full training on licensing.

¢) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1. Prominent signage shall be displayed at all exits from the premises requesting that customers leave
quietly.

€) The protection of children from harm

Page 23
13




Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee, X
T'have enclosed the plan of the premises. 24

®  Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where =
applicable.

®  Ihave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises X
supervisor, if applicable.

®  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application. X

®  I'understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be 53
rejected. -

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 1 1). Ir
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what ca acity.

Signature
Date 7 April 2016
Capacity Woods Whur 2014 Limited - Solicitors for the applicant

For joint applications, signature of 214 applicant or 2 applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent
(please read guidance note 12). If signing on behaif of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 24
14




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Andrew Woods

Woods Whur 2014 Limited

Devonshire House

38 York Place

Posttown | Leeds | Postcode | LS1 2ED

Telephone number (if any) _

«If you would irefer us Ii Ilifspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 25
15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



(OS]

Appendix 11i)

Breese, Robert

T e S s =T
From: Kerry Welburn
Sent: 14 April 2016 09:34
To:
Cc: Andrew Woods; M&CP - Licensing
Subject: New Application - Disappearing Dining
Dear John

Following your email to Andy, we confirm that our client is agreeable to the following being added to the
application:-

No Promoted Events to be held at the premises - " A promoted event is an event involving music
and/or dancing where the musical entertainment is provided at any time by a disc jockey or disc
jockeys one or some of whom are not employees of the licensee (premises licence holder) and/or
the event is (independent of the licensee) promoted to the general public"”

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour CCTV system. All public
areas of the licensed premises, including all public entry and exit points and the street
environment, will be covered enabling facial identification of every person entering in any light
condition. The CCTV cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are open to the public
and recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days with date and time stamping. A
staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the
premises at all times when they are open to the public. This staff member shall be able to show
the police or the Licensing Authority recordings of the preceding two days immediately when
requested.

New Years Eve extension to 3am only.
Kind regards.

Kerry Welburn

Woods Whur 2014 Limited
Tel:

I use, o] ace, Leeds LS1 2ED.

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



Appendix 2

Disappearing Dining Club — 26 Newbury Street
Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule

1. A prominent sign shall be displayed at all exits from the premises requesting that
patrons leave quietly. (MC16)

2. (Taken from the amended application). The premises shall install and maintain a
comprehensive CCTV system. All entry and exit points will be covered enabling
facial identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV
cameras shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities
and during all times customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored
for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. A staff member who is
conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the premises at
all times when they are open to the public. This staff member shall be able to show
the police or the Licensing Authority recent data or footage with the absolute
minimum of delay when requested. (MCO01)

3. (Taken from the amended application). There shall be no promoted events on the
premises. A promoted event is an event involving music and/or dancing where the
musical entertainment is provided at any time by a disc jockey or disc jockeys one or
some of whom are not employees of the premises licence holder and/or the event is
(independent of the premises licence holder) promoted to the general public.(MC02)

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



Appendix 3i)

Hewitt, Andre

From: Austin, Hazel

Sent: 22 April 2016 09:45

To: M&CP - Licensing

Cc: Sambells, Rachel; Blake, Steve; Davenport, Peter
Subject: Application for Premises License - 26 Newbury Street

Dear Licensing Authority,

The Environmental Health Responsible Authority would like to object to the above application for the
following reasons:

The licence application does not contain adequate information to demonstrate how the applicant intends to
promote the licensing objective ‘prevention of public nuisance’ and the City of London Policy document:
Statement of licensing Policy.

There are a significant number of residential properties within close proximity to the premises in the licence
application.

Namely —

7 flats at 1 - 3 Newbury Street London EC1A 7THU

4 flats at Newbury House 10 - 13 Newbury Street London EC1A 7HU
32 flats at Cloth House 5 Cloth Street London

5 flats at 5 Middle Street London EC1A 7JA

1 flat at 4 Middle Street London EC1A 7JA

1 flat at 3 Middle Street London ECI1A 7JA

1 flat at 2 Middle Street London EC1A 7JA

1 flat at 1 Middle Street London EC1A 7JA

2 flats at 7 Kinghom Street London EC1A 7HT

9 flats at 39 - 40 Bartholomew Close London EC1A 7IN

4 apartments at Newbury House 10 - 13 Newbury Street London
20 flats at Aldersgate Court 30 Bartholomew Close London EC1A 7ES
Flat at 15 - 17 Middle Street London EC1A 7JA

21 flats at 18-21 Middle Street London EC1A 7JA

Town house at 22 Middle Street London ECI1A 7JA

10 flats at 23 Middle Street London EC1A 7AB

3 flats at 24 Middle Street London EC1A 7JA

Town house at 24 Cloth Fair London EC1A 7JQ

Town House at 25 Cloth Fair London EC1A 7]Q

Town House at 26 Cloth Fair London EC1A 7]Q

Town House at 27 Cloth Fair London EC1A 7]1Q

This carries significant risk of noise disturbance to neighbours during the operation and dispersal of
customers. The Environmental Health Responsible Authority believes that the public nuisance licensing
objective will be adversely affected by the patrons gathered outside to smoke and during dispersal unless
there are clear management policies and practices in place or put in place to prevent disturbance and
nuisance from music and people noise.

We are also concerned that even with policies and practices in place the late hours applied for will cause
public nuisance to the nearby residents as experience has shown in similar locations such as Carter Lane.

The applicant has not supplied sufficient information as set out in the City of London Licensing Policy in
relation to paragraphs 33 to 40 for the reasons expressed at paras 39 & 40 to obviate our concerns

Pade 31



A noise management policy should be in place setting out measures to prevent noise break out from the
premises affecting the residential premises and conditions proposed to ensure that any licence granted
addresses these concerns

Regards

Hazel Austin
Environmental Health Officer
Pollution Team

Dept. of Markets & Consumer Protection
City of London, PO Box 270,
Guildhall, London, EC2P 2EJ

Tel: 0207332 3036
Mob: 077 709 66721

Email: hazel.austin@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Web: cityoflondon.gov.uk/noise

Register non-road mobile machinery (NRMM) via this link: nrmm.london

Should you wish to provide feedback on the service you have received, please follow this link:
surveymonkey.com/r/PHPP Noise

Page 32



Appendix 4i)

Hewitt, Andre

From: Jas Thind

Sent: 06 May 2016 21:38

To: M&CP - Licensin

Subject: - Objection to Application for a New Premises License, Disappearing Dining Club Ltd, 26

Newbury St EC1A 7HU

Re:Application for a New Premises License, Disappearing Dining Club Ltd, 26 Newbury St EC1A
7HU

Dear Sirs,

My husband and I own Flatl, 1-3 Newbury Street, EC1A 7HU which is currently occupied by our son
Kieran Thind and which we also use very frequently as our London base. We understand that Disappearing
Dining Club Ltd has applied for a New Premises License for the basement at 26 Newbury St, EC1A 7HU.

This email is a formal notification of our strongest objections/representation to the granting of such a
licence.

As you know, Newbury St is an extraordinarily narrow street which is mainly residential and is a one way
street. We are on the first floor of the building and find that all noise from Council rubbish collections, local
roadworks, vibrates enormously due to the proximity of the buildings. The pavement is also very narrow on
each side and the road is generally only accessible by small cars.

We do not believe that the licence would remotely promote any of the City of London Licensing Objectives
but in particular the following:

a) Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
Taxis/traffic’ambulances

Newbury St is extremely narrow and is a one way street. Only one car can enter and leave. It will be
impossible for numerous taxis to wait for customers - this will surely result in arguments between customers
and a queue of taxis immediately below the window of our apartment with noisy, inebriated people entering
taxis and slamming doors a) potentially throughout the day since the licence will start from 11am and b)
even worse, until 1 or 2am most mornings including weekends. This will be an unmitigated disaster for
residents due to the impossibility of controlling loud drunken behaviour and should there be any fights
between inebriated clients it will be impossible for an ambulance to help them due to the inevitable
congestion of taxis at closing hours. The licence will in fact promote crime and disorder and the taxis and
traffic will in fact be a public nuisance both to residents and clients of the licensed premises.

b) Prevention of a Public Nuisance

Page 33



()Noise: The applicant states that they will adopt a "cooling down" period for music 30 minutes before
closing.

This implies that music will be played throughout the day and volume will be turned down at 12.30am or
1.30am, equivalent to loud music for 13-14 hours a day. This will be a huge "public nuisance" firstly to all
residents and to long established businesses such as the Fletcher's Hall and Fletcher Gallery during the day -
that operate discreetly.

(i) Public Signage requesting customers leave quietly

Inebriated customers do not read signs and are no longer in control of their faculties! It will be impossible
for management or staff to both serve customers inside and manage the noise of those waiting in a drunken
state outside for taxis. Opening and closing of doors past 11pm at night will massively disturb residents and
make it impossible for anyone to sleep. This is again a public nuisance.

(iii) Running a restaurant requires a constant stream of delivery vans - again very difficult in a one way
narrow street. It will also require disposing of waste, rubbish bags and bottles. The pavements are narrow.
This will be a health hazard. The rubbish will attract rats and foxes at night - also creating risks to the public
in a narrow space.

(iv) Where will air conditioning and ventilation be placed? The street is very narrow. These units will
inevitably have to be placed very close to residents. We will hear the constant noise of these units both day
and night - another public nuisance

(V) Since the street is narrow, air does not circulate well during the summer. The licensed premises will
need to open all their windows for air so the music and noise will travel throughout the street. Additionally

customers will have to stand on the narrow pavement in order to smoke - at a danger to their health and
safety due to arrival of taxis in a narrow space.

We would urge the Licensing Authority to exercise its common sense and not agree such a licence. The
damage to the residents and neighbourhood will be great and without any benefit to the public in approving
a licence for such a narrow. In fact the location would pose dangers in terms of health and safety.

Finally, we are not aware of the applicant having advertised the application in local papers and do not
believe that all residents and interested parties have been made aware of such application. The applicant
should provide copies of such newspaper advertisements.

Please do not hesitate to consult further with us.

Yours faithfully,

Mrs Jaswinder Thind and Dr Sukhpal Thind: Tel: _
Mr Kieran Thind: T_cl_

2
Page 34



F]atl 1-3 Newbury Street

London EC1A 7HU

Page 35



Breese, Robert

From: Julian Ingall

Sent: 02 May 2016 19:16

To: M&CP - Licensing

Subject: Application for a New Premises License, Disappearing Dining Club Ltd, 26 Newbury
St EC1A 7HU

Re: Application for a New Premises License, Disappearing Dining Club Ltd, 26 Newbury St EC1A 7HU

Please accept this email as written notification of my objection to the Application for a New Premises
License, Disappearing Dining Club Ltd, 26 Newbury St EC1A 7HU.

I live at 1-3 Newbury St, EC1A 7HU.
Newbury St is a very narrow street and number 26 is less than 50m from my home. Noise reverberates and amplifies
upwards. There are residential properties from one end of Newbury St to the other - it is not populated solely by

commercial premises

I believe that the License would have a negative impact on my life as a resident in the vicinity. This is because the
application does not promote the City of London Licensing Objectives;

Page 13 of the New Premises License Application, Disappearing Dining Club Ltd - M. Describe the steps you intend
to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

b) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

‘3. A facility will be provided for customers to order Hackney taxis/private hire vehicles through members of
staff.’

This measure will actually create a public nuisance. Newbury St is very narrow and sound reverberates loudly across

the buildings - the noise of car engines running and doors slamming in the early hours of the morning will be very
disturbing.

d) The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

‘1. Prominent signage shall be displayed at all exits from the premises requesting that customers leave quietly.’
This measure does not ensure that the customers will be quiet, it only asks them to leave quietly. The combined
influence of alcohol and loud music will make this difficult to enforce. The noise from the customers will reverberate
loudly along Newbury St and be very disturbing.

The proposed licence will generate additional disturbances. This includes:

Customers standing outside the restaurant when the weather is warmer and/or to smoke. The noise will reverberate
loudly along Newbury St and be very disturbing.

The management of the bar and restaurant’s waste will necessitate additional noisy late night collections of bottles
and rubbish.

There will be an increased risk of infestation from food waste, which will attract vermin such as rats and foxes.

Page 36



The constant hum of the restaurant’s ventilation system will be intrusive to a street that is extremely quiet outside
business hours.

Julian Ingall

Flat |l
1-3 Newbury Street

Julian Ingall
Director
Coreco Specialist Finance

F—loundsditch
Hyndon

EC3A 7BT

E:
W WwWw.COreco.co.u

Twitter: ||

Click here to see what our clients think of us

The information contained in this email is confidential and for the use of the addressee only. Any disclosure,
use or copying of the information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be
illegal. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and
then delete it.

Please be aware that any information which you send to us or which we send to you by email or other
electronic means such as text message may not be secure and may be observed by a third party. This means
that the confidentiality of your personal information may be compromised. If you choose to send us
information, which is confidential or requires our immediate attention, you agree to do so at your own risk
and you will not hold Coreco responsible for any loss that you suffer as a result.

Incoming emails will be automatically scanned for the protection of Coreco's systems and staff and may be
read and copied throughout our company. Although we aim to use efficient virus checking procedures, we
accept no liability for viruses and recipients should use their own virus checking procedures.

Residential mortgages in the UK, most buy to let mortgages in the UK and protection policies are provided
through Coreco Partners LLP.

Coreco Partners LLP is an appointed representative of Mortgage Advice Bureau Limited and Mortgage
Advice Bureau (Derby) Limited which are authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Coreco Partners LLP. Registered Ofﬁce:-Houndsditch, London EC3A 7BT. Registered in England
Number: OC371927

Other business such as overseas mortgages and commercial mortgages are provided through Coreco
Specialist Finance Limited. Coreco Specialist Finance Limited is not authorised or regulated by the

2
Page 37



Breese, Robert

From: Laura Daly [

Sent: 30 April 2016 00:53
To: M&CP - Licensing
Subject: Objection to Application for a New Premises License, Disappearing Dining Club Ltd,

26 Newbury St EC1A 7HU

Re: Application for a New Premises License, Disappearing Dining Club Ltd, 26 Newbury St EC1A
7THU

Following my conversation today with Robert Breese, please accept this email as written notification of my
objection to the Application for a New Premises License, Disappearing Dining Club Ltd, 26 Newbury St
EC1A 7HU.

[ live at 1-3 Newbury St, EC1A 7HU. Newbury St is a long narrow street with flat fronted buildings. There
is no greenery to break up sound, so noise at ground level reverberates and amplifies upwards. There are
residential properties from one end of Newbury St to the other - it is not populated solely by commercial
premises. There is no current night time economy in Newbury St.

I believe that the License would have a negative impact on my life as a resident in the vicinity. This is
because the application does not promote the City of London Licensing Objectives;

Page 13 of the New Premises License Application, Disappearing Dining Club Ltd - M. Describe the
steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

b) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

'2. The PLH/DPS will adopt a “cooling down” period where music volume is reduced 30 minutes
before the closing time of the premises.’

The “cooling down” period implies that the music will be played at a higher volume for the rest of the day.
This will be a public nuisance as the noise will certainly disturb the peaceful environment of Newbury St
from 11am until 30 minutes before closing time - which is, on average, 14 hours of music at a high volume
every day. This is not acceptable.

In addition, turning music down for 30 minutes at the end of business is not a sufficient way to prevent
disorder in the evening or earlier in the day.

‘3. A facility will be provided for customers to order Hackney taxis/private hire vehicles through
members of staff.’

This measure will actually create a public nuisance. Newbury St is very narrow and sound reverberates

loudly across the buildings - the noise of car engines running and doors slamming in the early hours of the
morning will be very disturbing.

d) The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

'1. Prominent signage shall be displayed at all exits from the premises requesting that customers leave
quietly.’

Page 38



This measure does not ensure that the customers will be quiet, it only asks them to leave quietly. The
combined influence of alcohol and loud music will make this difficult to enforce. The noise from the
customers will reverberate loudly along Newbury St and be very disturbing.

The proposed licence will generate additional disturbances. This includes:

Customers standing outside the restaurant when the weather is warmer and/or to smoke. The noise will
reverberate loudly along Newbury St and be very disturbing.

The management of the bar and restaurant’s waste will necessitate additional noisy late night collections of
bottles and rubbish. There will be an increased risk of infestation from food waste, which will attract vermin
such as rats and foxes.

The constant hum of the restaurant’s ventilation system will be intrusive to a street that is extremely quiet
outside business hours.

Best wishes

Laura Daly

Please note that I do not want my address and contact details to be published with my objection or listed
publicly.

Paae 39



Pe is

1-3 Newbury St

London
EC1A 7HU
City of London Licensing Authority
Walbrook Wharf, 78-83 Upper Thames St
London
EC4R 3TD 1st May 2016

Dear Sir or Madam:

Re: Premises Licence Application LIC/00608, The Disappearing Dining Club, Basement,
26 Newbury St EC1A

This letter is a representation against the licensing application above.

As a full time resident of Newbury Street, living a mere 30 yards from the site of the proposed
“Disappearing Dining Club” I strongly object to the possible granting of a licence to this venture,
and the hours for which the licence is proposed.

In relation to the licensing objectives:

Prevention of Public Nuisance -

Newbury Street is a quiet backstreet, with a large number of flats within both the street itself and
the immediate vicinity housing both individuals working in the area, and families with children.
The application states that the club will be open until 1.30 am on Mondays, Tuesdays,
Wednesdays and Sundays, and until 2.30 am on the other days. It will provide both music and
alcohol. There is no day on which the premises will be closed.

This is obviously impossible without there being major noise disruption to the residents, many of
whom rise very early to get to work in the City..

The application states that signage will be placed within the building advising those at the club to
leave quietly in order to reduce the nuisance to the Public. Such notices however will have no
effect on those arriving at the club seeking a late night drink - the public houses in the area
generally close at 11 so the club will be an enticing proposition for those who wish to carry on
drinking after this time, or to those spilling out of the clubs on the other side of Smithfield Market
such as Fabric. This is not appropriate for a road such as Newbury St.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder -

Realising the disruption and potential disorder that will be caused by diners and drinkers spilling
on to the road at 2.30 in the morning, the application states that a facility will be provided within
the club such that diners/drinkers can call a cab which can then collect them from the premises.
This proposal is ill thought through, unworkable and completely at odds with the requirement to
reduce Public Nuisance. Newbury is a single track road with no space for taxis to park and wait.
The club, from the plans, seems to have 26 covers - potentially 26 people waiting for 26 taxis at
2.30am in a road with no room for them. And of course if the taxis cannot park outside and wait,
but have to wait on Cloth Fair or the surrounding streets, the potential for disorder outside the
club remains as people spill out to find their cabs.

In short I urge you not to grant the licence as applied for, as [ believe it fails to meet at least two
of the licensing objectives. Newbury St, is a quiet increasingly residential street, its character and
harmony greatly endangered by this proposed licence.

With all best wishes p——
Yours faithfully

[ A\ 111
L MAY 701 !

Peter Dennis



FARMERS &
FLETCHERS

IN THE CITY

Corporation of London
Licensing Department
Walbrook Wharf

78-83 Upper Thames Street
London

EC4R 3TD

ey |

14 April 2016

Dear Sirs

Disappearing Dining Club Limited
Application for premise licence
26 Newbury Street, London EC1A 7HU

We wish to object to this application.

This is a residential area and we were careful in our own application to you for our
premises licence to avoid late night opening. Our licence permits entertainment and the
sale of alcohol up to midnight but in practice it is our policy that all events should end no
later than 11:00 pm.

This is an area which, with the greatest respect to the City Police, is not heavily policed.
We know this, to our cost, since our premises were broken into and used for an illegal
rave in August 2013 and the police were powerless to remove these people. Newbury
Street is extremely narrow (which will funnel noise between the buildings) with limited
vehicle access, and is wholly unsuitable for a drinking club. We have also to be concerned
that our guests may be at risk of intimidation by the clientele of this late night
establishment.

Our board have discussed this and we are of the opinion that a late night drinking club
in Newbury Street is likely to lead to an increase of crime and disorder and will constitute
a threat to public safety, and we urge you to reject this application.

Please reply to:

Secretary's Office, Jll Compton Road, London N21 3NX
T: :

Farmers & Fletchers In the City, [JjCloth St, London EC1A 7LD

www.farmersfletcherscity.london

Farmers & Fletchers In the City is the trading name of Farmers Fletchers Hp' [ cﬂnﬂfny registered in England and Wales with company number 1986759.
The registered address isMl Cloth Street, Londor®CIA 7LD and the VAT number is 660 4337 49,



Breese, Robert
S e T S YR Tt

N e o
From: Brendan Barns_
Sent: 20 April 2016 08:
To: M&CP - Licensing
Subject: Disappearing Dining Club Limited - Alcohol and entertainment applications - City of
London

Dear Sir/Madam
I understand a licence application has been submitted for 26 Newbury Street.

I would like to object to this application. Newbury Street is a very narrow street,
in the middle of a quiet residential street. The street is currently a mix of small
offices and residential buildings. The prospect of having a restaurant/bar in the
middle of this street is absurd.

The area is already served well with pubs, restaurants and bars and none of those in
the immediate vicinity of this proposed site have licences beyond 1lpm because of the
residential nature of this area.

As the proposal is that the establishment will be in the basement of the building this
will inevitably mean smokers congregating outside the venue. The prospect of these
customers talking, drinking and smoking outside in this gquiet residential street until
such ridiculous hours as 1.30 or even 2.30am throughout the week is complete madness.

The proposed building is not a suitable venue for a bar or any kind of late night
drinking establishment and the hours requested should be rejected. They are not
reasonable or acceptable to the local community.

Yours faithfully

Brendan Barns

Founder

London Business Forum

F Bartholomew Close
ondon EC1lA 7HP

Tel:

Page 42



Ercorapisei=s. RencoaiC

e sl o
\\ \(Q‘! \k ‘ .

S\ =s\2oie
16 Licensung Depadavent- S
Cory & lomden Covpavakian
-6 MAY 2015
PO 6% &76 m""- —
ccof 2eT R

& APP kcation @\/ (e e
BQSQ‘M@V\’() e ‘*\E@bu{,g et

(OB oTion
Dﬁa( Sqf"%~
U e un a srden>f bloack sbend i0om

ﬁm\/\ the Sosve ?vo\‘)é’/]’ﬁj' NQ/_JSDLU/% 9‘V@¢+ A
O vzly mavTow Svest snd nevse (e
W ey Lorater o e JM«C{‘—C@\ gt WSl eln
Ounx bL{DLM s f’l/h/&iad . .__Nev&o u/ —ﬂ S}’l_Q_Q_V
s o Shzet  unhl vy renscdaential :p\/apaﬁ@s
53300\/’2 %’7@\«_@@ LQJe(.

Iz e 8WQQU\/@Q O\,ﬁsé, lﬁac'dkg oD
Kg\,é\km g‘\ne,zf' M I\J@JM gﬁreof) Ve
cAe dé\(ﬂ Fl'&gt&d WL "ense s anca.
Nt and dag Page 43



:L e move Hraot Mo e ragiVe C}‘} W t~canie
‘rg (Ao (/\@\LF = (o gt J/LL@ ,,pz"//' O co¥

be fis appticsden Wl have o frofler
LNt przndal elleddt oul Yo nende

A boince wie d)kw.-;c\\(g)o e  wak.

U(/ hae kY GJ [ovdew tehuone 4‘291\:31. o<
2 M hews C‘; fhe (/\3 Sud u\\LQ\fL/\‘# -
=SS e V=N NAN¢ce ( &L o (,(,!g ey Luéig}ﬂs

é?yv W 175%/[% '\g\(f—\ U d’b\d\ '7DV2N\/\ ’afm(‘
;i:M\L\ 4‘)«553 ()uzﬁw(xk\ Mo\ =< ‘F%‘fnf\/\ the Luark v S
’r/I/L.IG'CﬁS/L\_ /:/cml Cres d ool asiarl Se—c,d&\(?ib@i / fabue
c';\»b—é¥ OO 1La/ voawds 81 ‘ﬁx& =

L( Jo s c @'\('Q/% Q)\/qu’\(,&% Y LJ& b/_ -‘go@

MM L S resAeahal axes ~
P (Corne note Moy Ob} eckio~ to Y

C >P(>( o~ .

Qs A Moa. il
Jovu—s @ M"zﬁu&kj,

age



RE .

JAMES mx WiadY DiexE
24 _40 BALTHALAMEW £LalE
FLAT
ECI1A TTIN
414 MAY 2016 .

ACCLILAT 1ad &€ SWTYEL LICERNCE. .
RASEMENT. 26 NEWRLAY ST.

NE: LiWVE o THE SEConD FLaaf 8- e BACTHOL2MEL CLSE
D s BEMsbMS NEALSAK KINGHERN ST DikecTl OV EXLAKIN
FLET ER LALERY SAlNICES 6N THE LoaRNEL AF BING e 3'/
NEWRnLY ST,

THE PLedESED SnfPER LI EnCE AT AHE PAEMISES oF )
2b NEWRWEY KT 1S ABUT THE SAME DISTZM E FPem LS A€
AHE D 1 SHEACC LB ACD R WE HINE 8 LD MEASLALE of
THE SOWKDS oF (22aLE ERaATIOlL THEMSEL Y ES Flom LATE
NPTE LSRN Al TIL 1] 214 ATEL WAH ICH TTME W\E SLEEF WE  HawE
M2 DAL WL AR PRARLEM wai TH Tt o7 mubnse CE THE oTHER
,'j\,: Er:}lx‘;g”flbgl\iés Kbuf’_;u& ~THE NicHT RBec.daulie e oA WT THE F\Lrln’
b 1 - T : { &

WE OPPISE THE APALICANON FaR A SR Licenle exe

THE EALLAWI L. LEASAANL !

“THE lr{E,L\QS Dk 1eit WHicH TS LIZENCE LSUL D  dwer N SET
A NEW ORELEDENT IN THNT THEY APELATE Dull i “THE WG HTIIE
SEVEN DAME o WEEK,

THESE ACE wEQY Naelavs ITREETS AND NEISE TENDS T2 BE
AMELIFIED . WE N LEADY HINE sl Ta€ Siktwe o= TS

TS 1S PAST BELamiilr A diaHit ZESIDANAIAL ACEA  joch
BLERZLVES  AND NEW Z2EGDEND Y IN THE "BAeTs SaLAds
DEVELAYVMENTT HAUE THE €AGHT, LaE ~THIN < A SUPPERRT o inqg
THE. 24TV & Loac o LoKPLZATION UHD HAUE @l AwNED Add
EXARLED ~THIX LES I DasTI AL DEVELAPMENT .

WiTH A REST Lale 1 THE WA2LD HE Nole Flelu THhC
EXTWE LS ENT Wil CPILL T if “THE STREET Dl (s THE
NIGHT AL ~HE PLECEDaT BET BY TS WOULD PELECAP 1 TATE
A AOVELSE. 2ZHanNGE TR AME £ WelAetE & AFr TME ACEA .

Page 45



Hewitt, Andre

From: Daniel Quirke

Sent: 26 April 2016 17:17

To: M&CP - Licensing

Subject: Disappearing Dining Club Limited 26 Newbury Street EC1A 7HU

Dear Sir/Madam

We live in Bartholomew Close and our bedroom window looks directly onto
Newbury Street and therefore the issue of opening a nightclub with a
licence until 2am especially at weekends is a major concern. We
therefore wish to object to the above propcsal for a grant of a license
on the grounds that is would cause unnecessary disturbance to what is
predominately a quiet residential area.

Kind Regards

Daniel Quirke & Nicola Fleming
Flat [Jjj

39-40 Bartholomew Close

London EC1A 7JN

Sent from my iPad

Page 46



Breese, Robert
N N T S E N B e T

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sirs

wary ustings

04 May 2016 11:53

M&CP - Licensing

Ann Holmes; James, Clare; Rounding, Virginia
Objection to License application 26 Newbury Street

We are writing to object to the application for the grant of a premises license for food and entertainment at 26
Newbury Street EC1A 7HU by Disappearing Dining Club.

This is a residential area of the City and Newbury Street is surrounded by residential blocks. A bar and restaurant
with music and serving alcohol late in to the night would be wholly inappropriate, out of keeping with the area, and
cause noise and disturbance for residents.

We understand that the Corporation has designated this part of the City as residential.

We also understand that the Corporation’s policy is to permit night life activities only in areas of the City which are

not residential.

We urge you to refuse this application.

Mary and Alan Hustings

Flat i

43 Bartholomew Close
EC1A 7HN

Page 47



Breese, Robert
e T

T T T Y e amar e =)
From: Laurent Veilex
Sent: 19 April 2016 11:22
To: M&CP - Licensing
Subject: Disappearing Dining Club Limited

Dear Sir or Madam,

I leave in 43 bartholomew close where i own flat ., EC1A 7HN I would like to object
against the application of Disappearing Dining Club Limited licence simce it would
create a lot of noise in a very quiet area.

Thank you for your understanding.

Kind regards

Laurent Veilex.

Sent from my iPhone

Page 48



Hewitt, Andre

From: Peter Bowen

Sent: 19 April 201 6_
To: M&CP - Licensin

Ce: Petor Bowenm

Subject: Application for Tate night licence a Newbury Street

Dear Sir,

| understand that an application has been made for a late night licence for a food and wine bar at 26 Newbury Street
EC1A 7HU.

| strongly object to the granting of the licence requested. As the City knows, Newbury Street is in the middle of a
quiet, secluded, residential area of considerable historical interest and charm. The additional noise, disruption,
unruly behaviour and litter/ordure that a late night drinking hole for large groups will generate in our
neighbourhood is completely unacceptable and will destroy the character of the area.

I would also expect our local city councillors to also object to this application, which is clearly out of line with the
City’s licencing policy.

I hope that this is self-explanatory, but if you would like more information or explanation of my objection, please do

not hesitate to contact me at _of at my mailing address:

Peter Bowen

Flat

43 Bartholomew Close
London

EC1A 7HN

Thank you,

Peter Bowen

Director of Internal Audit
Partnership

o

m

f:

| INVESTMENT LIFE & PENSIONS Y'
‘}%‘ VOte nOW | MONEYFACTS AWARDS 2016 partn

seaing retiren

http://www.partnership.co.uk

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended only for the named recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient please do not disclose the contents to anyone, but notify the sender immediately by return email and delete
this email (and any attachments) from your system. Any unauthorised dissemination, distribution, copying or use of
this information is strictly prohibited. Whilst this email and its attachments are checked for all known viruses before
transmission, this does not guarantee that the message and attachments are free from viruses. We cannot accept any
liability in respect of any virus which is not detected or any damage which you may sustain as a result of software
viruses. You are advised to undertake your own virus checks prior to opening any attachment. The contents of this e-
mail do not necessarily reflect the views of JRP Group plc or any of its related entities. No statement should be
construed as giving investment, financial, legal or other advice within or outside the UK. Any e-mail or telephone
communication with us (whether business or personal) may be monitored and recorded for business purposes. The
registered office for JRP Group plc (reg.no. 08568957), Just Retirement Group Holdings Ltd (reg.no. 06930326), Just
Retirement (Holdings) Ltd (reg.no. 05078978), Just Retirement Ltd (reg. no. 05017193), Just Retirement Money
Limited (reg.no. 09415218), Just Retirement Solutions Ltd (reg. no. 05125701) and Just Retirement Management

Page 49




Hewitt, Andre

From: Raj ModyF

Sent: 22 April 2 -

To: M&CP - Licensing

Subject: Fwd: Licence application for 26 Newbury Street - objection

[ write to object to the licence application for 26 Newbury Street re Disappearing Dining Club Limited.

Newbury Street is a narrow street in the middle of a quiet residential neighbourhood. The combination of its
narrowness and building heights means it easily becomes a sound well. A bar will cause significant
neighbour nuisance, as customers will inevitably stand chatting and smoking outside the venue, and cause
noise, when they leave. The proposed use of the property is also likely to extend to Newbury Street, Middle
Street and Bartholomew Close, exacerbating the already significant problem, in Cloth Fair, of taxis idling,
whilst awaiting pick ups at anti-social hours.

I do not understand why a food and wine bar would wish to stay open till well past 11pm/midnight. I
suspect the stated use is a way of avoiding the need to seek planning permission for a bar.

So far as [ am aware, this property obtained change of use from a bar (use class A4) to offices (Use class
B1) in 2009. As [ understand it, whilst permission would be needed to revert to A4, it is not required to
change to A3 (restaurant).

There has been considerable residential development in this area in recent years and, in my view, 26
Newbury Street is not a suitable venue for any kind of bar, but is wholly inappropriate for a late night

drinking establishment.

My preference would be that there should be no bar at all but, if it is allowed, opening hours should only be
between 11am and 11pm.

[ would be grateful if you would acknowledge receipt of this objection.

Kind regards

Raj Mody
Flat.43 Bartholomew Close, EC1A 7HN

Page 50



Breese, Robert

From: Ann Holmes_
Sent: 19 April 2016 0O6:

To: M&CP - Licensing

Subject: 26 Newbury Street

I write as a Common Councilman for Farringdon Within, to object to the licence
application for 26 Newbury Street.

Newbury Street is an extremely narrow street, in the middle of a quiet residential
neighbourhood. The combination of its narrowness and building heights means it easily
becomes a sound well. A bar will cause significant neighbour nuisance, as customers
will inevitably stand chatting and smoking outside the venue, and also make noise,
when they leave. The proposed use of the property is also likely to extend to Newbury
Street, Middle Street and Bartholomew Close, the already significant problem, in Cloth
Fair, of taxis idling, whilst awaiting pick ups in the early hours of the morning.

I have difficulty understanding why a food and wine bar of the kind described - i.e.
essentially a restaurant - would wish to stay open till 01.30 during the week, and
02.30 at weekends. I can't help but wonder whether this stated use is a way of
avoiding the need to seek planning permission for a bar.

So far as I am aware, this property obtained change of use from a bar (use class A4)
to offices (Use class Bl) in 2009. As I understand it, whilst permission would be
needed to revert to A4, it is not required to change to A3 (restaurant).

There has been considerable residential development in this area in recent years and,
in my view, 26 Newbury Street is not a suitable venue for any kind of bar, but is
wholly inappropriate for a late night drinking establishment.

My preference would be that there should be no bar at all but, if such is allowed,
opening hours should only be between llam and 1llpm.

I should be grateful if you would acknowledge receipt of this objection.
Many thanks

Ann Holmes CC
Flat l, 43 Bartholomew Close, EC1A 7HN

Sent from my iPad

Page 51



Breese, Robert

= e T I e e e e
From: Clare James
Sent: 14 April 2016 09:52
To: M&CP - Licensing
Subject: Application to grant a premises licence- Disappearing Dining Club Limited, 26

Newbury Street EC1A 7HU (Ward Farringdon within)

Dear Loreen

Re:- Disappearing Dining Club Ltd, 26 Newbury Street —application to grant a premises licence

I am writing in my capacity as Common Councilman for the Ward of Farringdon Within in which these premises lie. |
should also state that | am a Liveryman of the Fletchers Company, which has an interest in Farmers and Fletchers
Hall in Cloth Street round the corner from the location of the premises in question.

I support the views of many of the local businesses and residents in objecting to this application. Newbury Street is a
narrow lane in the heart of a quiet residential area of the City, where noise is amplified and reverberates. It seems to
me to be a totally unsuitable location for premises of this nature and certainly not with a late night premises licence as
is being applied for. Almost certainly, dispersal from functions ending as late as 2am will cause significant noise
disturbance for residents in the vicinity and there may also be noise and pollution over a number of hours over the
course of an evening from users of the establishment who come out onto the quiet street to smoke and chat. This will
affect not just those residents in Newbury Street, but also those in the City Apartments in Cloth Street and, depending
on the direction of dispersal, those residents in Cloth Fair, Bartholomew Close and Aldersgate Street. There is also
likely to be significant problems with debris from late time economy as experienced already in other parts of the Ward.

I am aware there are other establishments in the form of a number of Livery Halls in the vicinity providing facilities for
corporate functions. However, | know that Farmers and Fletchers Hall has a licence up to midnight only and has a
policy for events to end no later than 11pm. The licensing application being considered now has very different,
extended hours.

In addition, the Committee should be aware of the noise disturbance and pollution caused by taxis with engines idling
in Cloth Fair which has been a problem for some time. Locating such premises in Newbury Street will only exacerbate
this problem as taxis gravitate to the location to pick up customers departing from a function in the early hours of the
morning.

Kind regards

Clare James

Common Councilman for the Ward of Farringdon Within
c/o Members' Room

Guildhall

clare. james@cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Williams, Loreen

Sent: Tuesday, April 12,2016 11:18 AM GMT Standard Time

To:

Subject: Application to grant a premises licence- Disappearing Dining Club Limited, 26 Newbury Street
EC1A 7HU (Ward Farringdon within)

Dear all,

Please find attached a premises licence application received recently by our Licensing section. If
you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact the Licensing Team on 020 7332
3406 or via email: licensing@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 52



In addition please use this link to view the application form online.

Kind Regards

Loreen Williams

Operational Support Officer

Markets and Consumer Protection

City Of London

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Winmark -
Q s fﬁiél%ltﬁ @ {‘ = INVESTORS Supponiar }‘fﬂl 'Ii}; A.SSOCICIT[OH
' | and Foeulty P - B at M
- A of datuaries %, ¥ IN PEOPLE | st o @ g 9 of Chairs @at
Quality Assurance Schems ¥ LEADERSH!
FPARTMNERHR Supearming chanty and san el chavs

Punter Southall Limited offers actuarial, employee benefits consultancy and investment services.

www.puntersouthall.com

Punter Southall is a trading name of Punter Southall Limited. Registered office: .Strand, London WC2N 5HR. Registered in England and Wales No.
03842603. A Punter Southall Group company.

This message and any attachments are confidential. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete this email immediately.
Unauthorised dissemination, disclosure, copying or use is prohibited. This email has been scanned for viruses and ather malicious items. We reserve the
right to monitor the content of all emails sent and received by our systems. This email has been prepared for the benefit of our client only and may not be
shared with any other party without our prior written consent. No other parties may rely on this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Pazge 53



Breese, Robert

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sirs

richard regan

14 April 2016 22:47

M&CP - Licensing

Rounding, Virginia; Ann Holmes; Graeme M. Smith; Vincent Keaveny
Late night License Disappearing Club 26 Newbury Street

| wish to object strongly to the granting of a licence to the Disappearing Club at 26 Newbury Street

as notiied .

This is a Residential area with ample Licensed Premises and 11pm is quite late enough to allow

noisy Patrons to

drink in yet another Bar.and to leave at a reasonable time !am is quite unreasonable and our
experience in he Ward had demonstrated that such extended Licensing Hours are extremely
disturbing for Residents who quite reasonably want a good nights sleep!.

please confirm receipt of this Objection.

R D Regan OBE Deputy for the Ward

Paye 54



Breese, Robert

From: Rounding, Virginia

Sent: 03 May 2016 23:10

To: M&CP - Licensing

Subject: Application to grant a premises licence - Disappearing Dining Club, 26 Newbury

Street (Ward of Farringdon Within)

I write in my capacity as a Common Councilman for the Ward of Farringdon Within to object to the granting of the
above licence.

I base my objection on the Licensing Objectives, particularly iii) the prevention of public nuisance.

The narrowness of Newbury Street, which leads inevitably to noise funnelling up and around the buildings, and its
location in a residential neighbourhood (there are residential apartments in several of the buildings in the street, and
more have received planning permission), means that public nuisance will be inevitable if a premises licence is
granted here. We have seen the kinds of problems that emerge in a street with a similar topography in terms of its
narrowness - i.e. in Carter Lane, in the south of the Ward. Noise from patrons leaving the premises in the early hours
of the morning will inevitably lead to disturbance for residents - & residents in nearby Cloth Fair have already been
victims of disturbance from taxis and other vehicles parking there during the night, for months & months, & a late-
night licence in Newbury Street would only exacerbate the problem.

In addition, Newbury Street is not well-lit & is slightly off the beaten track. It could easily become unsafe, or at least
unpleasant, for residents returning home late at night, if people are encouraged to congregate there because of the
presence of a late-night drinking establishment.

My preference would be for this licence not to be granted at all. If it were to be granted, then I would strongly urge
that the late-night element should not be granted - i.e. that sale of alcohol should end by 22.30 every night of the
week - & that there should be no off-sales, & no permission given for people to be outside the premises, drinking or
smoking.

Please acknowledge receipt of this objection.

Virginia Rounding

Page 55



Hewitt, Andre

From: Rector SBG 6_
Sent: 05 May 201 :

To: M&CP - Licensing

Subject: Disappearing Dining Club

Dear Sir/Madam,

I wish to make a representation in opposition to the grant of the licence requested for the Disappearing Dining Club
in Newbury Street.

Newbury Street is a narrow street that is increasingly residential, with planning consent granted for the conversion
of some offices into flats.

Because it is narrow and the buildings are relatively high, any noise made in the street is amplified. | note that the
applicant is not asking for an off licence; this is a good thing, but smokers will inevitably make their way out into the
street, even if they cannot take their drinks with them and even ordinary conversation and laughter will cause a
nuisance at night time.

The hours requested in this application will inevitably give rise to significant disturbance to residents and cause a
public nuisance. Taxis and mini cabs collecting customers will cause noise and congestion and exacerbate the
problems already experienced in Cloth Fair. This means that the premises, despite having previously been licensed,
is in fact unsuitable for this sort of operation. | would urge the authority to consider not granting a licence at all. If
it is granted, the terminal hour for the sale of alcohol, for recorded music and for late night refreshment should be
no later than 11.00 p.m. on any night with the premises closed at 11.30 p.m..

Yours sincerely,

Martin Dudley

The Reverend Dr Martin Dudley FSA FRHistS CC

Rector of Great Saint Bartholomew
(Registered Charity number 1163024)

The Priory Church of Saint Bartholomew the Great
The Hospital Church of Saint Bartholomew the Less

The Parish Office is located in Church House.
Visitors should come by way of the West Porch and ask the doorkeeper to contact the Office.
Telephone:

Postal address: |

www.greatstbarts.com

Page 56



Hewitt, Andre

From: Keaveny, Mr Alderman Vincent

Sent: 06 May 2016 08:06

To: M&CP - Licensing

Subject: Premises licence application: 26 Newbury Street, London EC1A 7 HU

Dear Sirs,

I am writing as Alderman for the Ward of Farringdon Within to object to
the granting of a premises licence in respect of the above-referenced
property.

Newbury Street has become in recent years a largely residential area. It
is a narrow street, the layout of which carries a significant risk of
noise disturbance to those living in the vicinity of a licensed premises
from music and from customers smoking outside the premises and leaving
late at night. It is not a suitable location for a venue that will offer
late night refreshment and entertainment.

I note in particular the application, if granted, would permit the
premises to open until 2.30am, Thursday to Saturday, and 1.30am, Sunday
to Wednesday. Late opening hours of that nature are completely
inappropriate for a restaurant venue in a residential enclave of the
City. If the application is granted I would ask that the premises
should be permitted to operate until 11.00pm at the latest.

I should be grateful if you would acknowledge receipt of this objection.
Thank you.

Vincent Keaveny

Vincent Keaveny
Alderman for the Ward of Farringdon Within Members' Room PO Box 270
Guildhall London EC2P 2EJ

Page 57



Breese, Robert

From: Sid Cordier

Sent: 05 May 2016 00:39

To: M&CP - Licensing

Subject: Subject: Application to grant a premises licence - Disappearing Dining Club, 26

Newbury Street (Ward of Farringdon Within)

Dear Sirs

| wish to register my strong objection to the grant of a premises licence to the Disappearing
Dining Club at 26 Newbury St, EC1A 7HU. The granting of a licence will add to the level of
public nuisance already suffered by local residents.

Members of the licensing committee should be aware that the level of noise and nuisance
already endured by the residents of Cloth Fair and Middle Street caused by night time parking
is a huge problem and should not be added to. Please see below a copy of of the resolution
for the Wardmote which was duly proposed and seconded and has been forwarded to the
Court of the Common Council.

"It is a matter of considerable concern that, over the past few years, residents of Cloth Fair
have been disturbed nearly every night of the week by vehicles — principally black cabs —
parking outside their houses for several hours at a time. Disturbance and nuisance are caused
by idling engines, doors slamming, conversations between drivers, and coming and going of
drivers (to the nearby 24-hour café), and by some people using the alleyways and porches
around Cloth Fair as spaces to urinate in. This is a narrow street, with residents’ rooms —
including bedrooms — being very close to the carriageway, and undisturbed sleep is impossible
in these conditions. The fact that the parking in Cloth Fair is currently governed by single
yellow lines, allowing parking between 7pm and 7am, has made it virtually impossible to do
anything about this problem, which residents have been raising with their Councilmen for
several years.

The City of London Corporation is therefore urged (i) to implement measures on an urgent
basis to prevent vehicles parking in Cloth Fair between the hours of 11pm and 7am, Monday to
Sunday inclusive and (ii) to consider and consult on the range of options available for parking
and vehicle access in Cloth Fair, taking account of the interests and reasonable requirements
of residents, businesses and visitors to Cloth Fair and its vicinity.

The siting of a late night Dining Club in Newbury Street is totally inappropriate for a residential
area and will be a public nuisance. | request that the committee do not grant this licence.

Please acknowledge receipt of this objection.
Yours sincerely

S H Cordier

Pade 58



S H Cordier
Tel:

Pazge 59



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Appendix 5

o : 171 ‘,-,-T—— "Tcesl' \ :
| NeoBar] \\\\ :
7&; hamber ‘\ R
Shy, ‘

ping — |

'\L”»‘;\ rmers &
\\Flgtohers Hall

\

TM%ng/ Lo | p
oo By 187

The orsﬁﬁm@npan)@
fiformation TeghfiofGgiSts'
\ S e

2y & Y 4 i
&he\’\fp\?ﬁ(ﬂy Cb \\ Q-\(\ / ® 1A|tdc_ersé::ctc
fSt. Bartho
the Gredt

Ll

Address : Print Scale : Scale 1:750
1:1@ A3 N
Disappearing Dining Club ¥
ate :
(ref 1015), May 2016
26 Newbury Street,
London, EC1A 7HU. Drawn by :
’ M.J.B.
MARKETS AND CONSUMER Draing: s
PLAN PREPARED BY THE CARTOGRAPHIC
CAD & RESEARCH SECTION OF THE PROTECTION 5"‘C'3 93 60
CONSTRUCTION EROIBGIS RIVISION Environmental Health and Public Protection
P.G.Bennett, MA (Cantab) FRICS Section : - -
City Surveyor Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of
PO BOX 270,GUILDHALL, the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown
CITY SURVEYOR'S DEPARTMENT LONDON, EC2P 2EI. Ccc{:yrighll. l;nlamhuriscd rcprudulctl}nn infril:_gcs Crown copyright
and may lead to p or civil p 2
Tel : 020 7332 1507 Tel : 020 73323227 Fax: 020 7332 3536 City of)I‘..ondon 100023243 2012

Page 61



Disappearing Dining Club, 26 Newbury Street, London, EC1A 7HU

Map Reference Name Maximum Permitted Hours for Alcohol Sales
1. (66) Priory Church of St. Barts NO ALCOHOL SALES
2.(727) Worshipful Company IT NO ALCOHOL SALES
3.(844) Moore Stephens LLP Mon — Sun:  07:00 — 00:00
4. (102) Rising Sun Mon —Sat:  10:00 —23:00
5.(413) Enoteca Mon - Sun:  11:00 - 01:00
6. (181) Founders Hall Mon — Sun:  07:00 — 00:00
7.(431) Hand & Shears Mon — Sat: 10:00 —23:00
8. (415) Ye Olde Red Cow Thu — Sat: 07:00 — 00:00
9. (851) Kurumaya Mon — Fri: 10:00 —20:00
10..(78) Piano Bar Thu — Sat: 10:00 — 02:00
11. (180) Farmer & Fletchers Hall Mon —Sun:  08:00 —23:59
12. (865) EAT Mon — Sun:  10:00 — 22:00
13. (171) Neo Bar Fri — Sat: 12:00 - 01:00

Page 62



~€9 abed

KITCHEN

-

10.001.A -

KITCHEN PASS

i
u
O
=
¥

1T

5]

0

DINING AREA

] O

FIRE EXIT
Fpa0

Basement Floor Plan
1:100 @ A3

FIXED BOOTH

FIXED TABLE

FIXED SEAT

nd Flogr Plan
11100 @ A3

NOTES:

N.B. ALL DIMENSIONS SHOULD BE CHECKED ON S|TE
AND VERIFIED WITH THE DESIGNERS. POSITION OF ALL
EMERGENCY ALARM/ DETECTION/ EXTINGUISHERS TO
BE CHECKED AND VERIFIED BY APPROVED FIRE
INSPECTORS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

The location and type of any fire safety and other fire
safely equipment is shown as it is at present. This may
be varied from time to time with the agreement of the fire
oifices or after fire risk assassment,

@ AREA COVERED BY SMOKE DETECTORS
N AREA COVEREDC BY ESCAPE LIGHTING

A

FD30

OELINATES THE AREA WHERE LICENSABLE
ACTIVITIES WILL TAKE PLACE

—_— ESCAPE ROUTE

EXIETING QFFICE ZFACE TO REMANN
UNCHANGED

STATUS:

TENDER J

—
KA I Interior Design & Consultancy
Unit B2

1B Mentmore Terrace

London Fields

E 3DQ London

‘CLIENT:

STUART LANGLEY
DISAPPEARING DINING CLUB

—
SITE.
26 NEWBURY STREET, —‘
LONDON, ECIA 7HU
TITLE:

LICENSING PLAN

BCALE AT A3

1:100 @ A3

DATE:
04/04/16

DRAWN;

CHECKED:

MMR

PROJECT NO:

| 558

DRAWING NO.

0.001

REVISICN:

—

9_x!puaddv




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



	Agenda
	 Hearing Procedure
	 Report of the Director of Markets & Consumer Protection
	1 Copy of Application
	1i) Amendments to Application
	2 Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
	3i) Environmental Health
	4i) Residents and Elected Members
	Rep 1 - Thind_Redacted
	Rep 2 - Ingall_Redacted
	Rep 3 - Daly_Redacted
	Rep 4 - Dennis_Redacted
	Rep 5 - Farmers  Fletchers_Redacted
	Rep 6 - Barns_Redacted
	Rep 7 - Hancock_Redacted
	Rep 8 - Darke_Redacted
	Rep 9 - Quirke_Fleming_Redacted
	Rep 10 - Hustings_Redacted
	Rep 11 - Veilex_Redacted
	Rep 12 - Bowen_Redacted
	Rep 13 - Mody_Redacted
	Rep 14 - Holmes CC_Redacted
	Rep 15 - James CC_Redacted
	Rep 16 - Deputy Regan_Redacted
	Rep 17 - Rounding CC
	Rep 18 - Dudley CC_Redacted
	Rep 19 - Alderman Keaveny_Redacted
	Rep 20 - Cordier_Redacted
	Rep 21 - Env Health_Redacted

	5 Map of subject premises together with other licensed premises in the area and their latest terminal time for alcohol sales
	6 Plan of Premises



